By Gertrude Robison

Wednesday's program for the annual larging their personnel. Last evening drew acconvention of the Oregon federation of Miss Margaret Griffith entertained the street.

convention of the Oregon federation of women's clubs, being held in Corval lis is:

9 o'clock, call to order; invocation, Dr. G. R. Varney; community sing, Dr. D. V. Poling; minutes, unfinished business, new business, president's recommendations bulletin; reports by Mrs. Roy Bishop, Mrs. P. L. Campbell, Mrs. G. H. Horton, Mrs. G. J. Frankel, Mrs. Millie Trumbull, Mrs. C. B. Simmons, Miss A. Grace Johnson; 12,00, convention to be guests of domestic science department of Oregon Agricultural cellege.

1 o'clock, convention guests at college convocation; Dr. W. J. Kerr, president of O. A. C., to speak; 2:15, music, Mrs. Katherine Glenn Kervy, in her own compositions; 2:30, government program on social hygiene for women, Mrs. Lola G. Baldwin; 3:30, inspection of college buildings and campus; auto ride by Commercial club and its auxiliary.

8 o'clock, call to order; invocation, Rev. G. L. Clark; piano solo, Mrs. May Babbitt Ressier; "A task for Oregon club women," Prof. J. Franklin Thomas, university of Oregon.

Mrs. F. W. Selec will entertain the members of the Snikpoh Dramatic social with a delightfully informal evering and the names of the following were listed for entrance in the organization: Miss Ruth Ross, Miss Junette Meredith and Breyman Boise. Music and games occupied the evening which culminated with the serving of dainty refreshments.

Mr. and Mrs. A. F. Janz of Silverton were Salem visitors Thesday and Wedners of the Salem hospital.

Mrs. Mark McCallister will entertain the members of the Salem women attending the women's convention in Corvallis are Mrs. F. W. Selec will entertain the members of the Snikpoh Dramatics.

Mrs. F. W. Selec will entertain the members of the P. E. O. sisterhood tomorrow at her home on Liberty road and Hansen.

Mr. and Mrs. Burton A. Myers leave today for California where they will attend the wedding of Mr. Myers' brother of Orange. Mr. and Mrs. My-ers plan to spend the winter in the southern state, while the former completes his course at a Los Angeles med-ical school. Both young persons have made a host of friends in Salem by whom their departure is being greatly

Lieutenant Oscar I. Chenowith of Dallas was a Salem visitor yesterday. Lieutenant Chenowith has received the Croix de Guerre from the French war department and the distinguished service cross from the American. He arrived in the states on October 1, after nearly two years of foreign service.

The Ladies Central Circle of the Pirst Methodist Episcopal church met this afternoon at 2:30 with Mrs. Dirr, 120 Myers street. The circle is taking for its study this year "The Vision of Christ in the Poets" and Whittier was chosen as the poet of the day.

Mrs. N. T. Hellyer conducted the lesfree from all these troubles or it won't wost you a cent.

Daniel J. Fry or any reliable druggist can supply you with the complete Hyomei outfit, including a hard rubuer pocket inhaler. The inhaler will last a life time and extra bottles of the liquid Hyomei cost but a few cents. A few drops of oil a the anhaler will last for days and its pure, soothing, antiseptic, healing air, breathed deep in the air passages of your nose and throat, should keep you free from coughs, colds, influenza and catarrh all winter long. Pleasant to use, takes but a few minutes daily and is guaranteed to satisfy or money back.

(Adv)

The many friends of Mr. and Mrs. John Fields (Florence Schaefer) will be sorry to learn that they left today for Albany where they will make their home. Mr. Shields has been depot agent for the American Express and has accepted a position as cashier for the same company in Albany. Mrs. Shields is a bride of three months and will be greatly missed in the younger. will be greatly missed in the younger act where she is extremely popular.

The members of the Prizeilla club will be entertained by Mrs. C. M. Sppley tomorrow afternoon.

The numerous social organizations within the highschool are resuming their activities and in many cases on

A DISCOVERY THAT BENEFITS MANKIND

Two discoveries have added greatly to human welfare.

In 1885 Newton originated the vac-uum process for condensing milk with cane sugar to a semi-liquid form. In 1883 Horlick at Racine, Wis., dis-

covered how to reduce milk to a dry postder form with extract of malted grains, without case sugar. This product HORLICK named

inited Milk. (Name since copied by others.) Its nutritive value digestibility and ease of preparation (by simply stirring in water) and the fact that it keeps in any climate, has proved of much value to manking as an ideal food-drink from infine to old age.

have been visiting with friends in Port land, returned home last evening.

Ozro Cax, a prosperous rancher of Elwood, Indiana, is visiting at the home of his cousin, Mrs. Ract Beed

The Ladies Aid of the Scandinavian Methodist church met this afternoon at the home of the president, Mrs. An-drew J. Anderson, 497 South Capitol

LOOKING YOUNG

It's Easy-If You Know Dr. Edwards' Olive Tablets

The secret of keeping young is to feel young—to do this you must watch your liver and bowels—there's no need of having a sallow complexion—dark rings under your eyes—pimples—a billous look in your face—dull eyes with no sparkle. Your doctor will tell you ninety per cent of all sickness comes from inactive bowels and liver.

Dr. Edwards, a well-known physician in Ohio, perfected a vegetable compound mixed will olive oil to act on the liver and bowels, which he gave to his patients for years

Dr. Edwards' Olive Tablets, the substitute for calomel, are gentle in their action yet always effective. They bring about that natural buoyancy which all should enjoy by toning up the liver and clearing the system of impurities.

Dr. Edwards' Olive Tablets are known by their olive color. 10c and 25c.

Mr. and Mrs. George Jeffrey and children, accompanied by the latter's sister from Iowa, motored from Portland Sunday and were the guests of friends in Salem. Sacred Heart Academy

Under the direction of the Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Pettit, who Sisters of the Holy Names, Salem, Oregon, Boarding and Day school

Most Approved Methods

Primary, Grammar and **High School Departments** Complete Courses in Harp, Piano, Voice Culture, Violin and Harmony

Elocution and Physical Culture Classes

Modern Conveniences And Domestic Comforts

Scholastic year begins September 8th

Address:

Sister Superior

"Don't Cheat Yourself" says the Good Judge



Guests of Dr. and Mrs. H. H. Oling-or are Mr. and Mrs. Raiph Watson of

No More Catarrh.

This Simple Home Treatment has Stood the Test of Time

Every fall and winter, for more than

twenty years, thousands of people have made it a daily practice to breathe the

made it a daily practice to breathe the air of Hyomei and so keep themselves free from catarrh, coughs, colds, bronchitis, sore throat and influenza.

This is certain and you should try it. If you will breathe Hyomei daily, as directed, it will free you and keep you free from all those troubles or it won't seast you accept.

There's nothing saved by chewing ordinary tobacco. A little chew of that good rich-tasting tobaccogoesalotfarther, and its good taste lasts all the way through.

Little chew - lasting satisfying. That's why it's a real saving to buy this class of tobacco.

THE REAL TOBACCO CHEW

put up in two styles

RIGHT CUT is a short-cut tobacco

W-B CUT is a long fine-cut tobacco

Barnes Eash Store

ORCHID UNDERWEAR

Means Fit, Comfort--- A Better Grade of Under-Garment for Women to Buy.

While it is almost impossible, under present conditions, to meet all demands, you will find here a very complete line of this high grade Underwear. Also the cheaper grades, under the "North Star" label, which are thoroughly reliable. These winter weight union suits are all ankle length but come with elbow sleeves, no sleeves and high, low or Dutch neck with plenty of variations to

Troni.	
All Winter weight	
regular sizes	85c to \$1.95
Extra sizes	\$1.00 to \$2.25
Wool Ribbed Suits _	\$2.00 to \$6.00
Silk and Wool Suits	\$2.95 to \$4.45
Distant China	29 05 to 04 05

SPECIAL

Women's White Wool Mixed Ribbed Pauts in sixes \$1.10 Pleece Shirts and Drawers

The total prune production of Douglas county this year is said to be 8,000, the Hood River section is more than 1000 pounds, which will bring approxi
88000. Receipts in wages for the season 1000 Crowd At Amual Class will exceed \$325,000.

ANNOUNECMENT

To the People of Polk and Marion Counties. We are opening a produce market and will be prepared to purchase

This will give the people one of the greatest opportunities for sell-ing and buying, our place will be in operation at once. We are already now for Poultry, Veal, Pork, Hides, Pelts, Wool, Potatoes, Onions, Beans, Hay, etc. We are connected with an eastern firm and are prepared to pay the highest releas.

Give us a trial and you will be convinced
A market price will be published in the Daily Capital Journal so
you may know every day the latest quotations.
Our place is located at 255 Ferry street in rear of the American
Automobile Garage, Temporary Phone 396.

BEN. MORRIS, Manager.



A man's life - among men!

Reel them off-"Rio", Gibraltar; Ceylon, Yokohama—all the great ports of the world—are they only on the map to you—or are they ports where you've gone sail-ing in from the high seas with every eye along the shore turned admiringly on your big ship— your ship! Every ocean has a United States ship sailing for some port worth seeing.

If ple've any call in you for a full life—join, and color all your years shead with memories of ings worth seeing with knowlde fund of sea tales and ures picked up ashore and affoat that will make you a welcome man in any company. Work?-sure, and a man's work it is, among men.

Play?-well, rather, with abunch of men who know how to play. These comrades of yours carry in their ears the sounds of great world cities, of booming guns, of swashing sear - sounds you will share with them and that will never die away.

And when you come home, you'll face life ashore with level eyesfor Uncle Sam trains in selfreliance as well as self-respect.
The Navy builds straight menno mollycoddles.

Shove off!-Join the U.S.Navy

arara rug for a monster crowd here tion.

on November 22 when Coach Bob Fish-Crowd At Annual Classic annual battle. The stands will be en-Cambridge, Mass, Oct. 15.—Harvard taken by the Harvard athletic associa-



The Nation's Shine

Nation-wide appreciation has led to a nation-wide distribution.

ShinoiA can be bought in every city, town and hamlet, and the price is as always-TEN CENTS.

Nation-wide popularity is due to the MERIT of SHINOLA.

Users everywhere appreciate the quick, easy shine, convenient, key-opening box, leather preserving qualities and economy in use.

SHINOLA HOME SET

makes shining a matter of seconds. Genuine Bristle Dauber cleans the shoes and applies polish quickly and easily.

Large Lamb's Wool Polisher with felt cushion brings the brilliant shine with a few strokes. Useful to remove dust and renew the lasting Shino Shine.

Although the buying power of your dollar has shrunk,

■ 10 CENTS still buys ShinorA any color.

OX-BLOOD BROWN







We carry a very good line of Children's Underwear including Nazareth Waists, Rubens and Dr. Denton's Sleeping
